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From: - AN

Sent:  Friday, October 29, 2010 2:54 PM

o G

Subject: RE: nonpubilic briefing - Google Wi Fi

| sawithat (NI already replied — she's so great {yet another reason why | shouldn't be online on my days off).

fully we'll be able to control how much time this takes up —[®®0®
PISEXA after | wasted my summer on WiFi and other things, but we' get it together. f”"s)'“”m"‘) |

fﬂ?‘).(b)ﬁ)@‘\) :

From:

Sent; Friday, October 29, 2010 2:46 PM
To:*

Subject: RE: nonpublic briefing - Google Wi Fi

DY) ENTHA)

Fb)(s).(n)(?)cf)" e 't do think we'll be an amazing team on the Hill. |do
view this ?I_qn opportunity {o make folks understand.

Do we know what theories the states are pursuing?

Bureau of Caonsumer Protection
Faderat Trade Cormissicn
600 Pennsylvania Ave., NW
Washington, DC 20580
202-326-2148

From:

Sent: Friday, October 29, 2010 2:39 PM
To:
Subject: RE: nonpublic briefing - Google Wi Fi

Just emailing you because | wili get scolded if | reply to the DPIP folks because| I'm supposed to
be off — if we don't hear form by Monday morning {(which. would be undersiandable, given
that she’s traveling back from Jerusalem this weekend), | am pretty comfortable talking about
Canadian and European law off the top of my head. Do you know when the briefing will be? It
shouldn’t take me too long to get tatking points together when I'm back on Monday (i assume that
you don't need themn by the 8:30 am meeting).

From:

Sent;: Friday, October 29, 2010 2:06 PM.
3 1 3 1T
_—

Subject: RE: nonpublic briefing - Google Wi Fi

One thing we should discuss Monday is how the European/Canadian laws go further than
ours. It would be good to point to language in their statutes and compare it to what we
have in ours. Is this something CIA can help us with?

!ureau of Consumer Proteciion

Federal Trade Commission
600 Pennsylvania Ave., NWwW
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